
REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET 
(Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with ClK.) 

i Date: 12/20/2012 IDocket No.: JQ..0 3&O-1S 
1. From Division 1Staff: IOffice Of TelecommunicationsfToni Earnhart ~Cu 
2.0PR: Toni Earnhart, TEL 

3. OCR: GCO 

4. Suggested Docket Title: Reguest for cancellation of Certificate of Necessi~ No. 8635 b~ Shentel Converged 
Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications, effective December 20. 2012. --(\ 
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5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1.F ~ ...'~\ 

6. Suggested Docket Mail list. 
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i a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. 0 Provided as an Attachment 

Company Code, Parties 
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

TS213 

I 

i 
b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies) 

Company Code, Interested persons, if any, 
, if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): Representatives (name and address): 

i 

I 

I 

7. Check one: [8J Supporting Documentation Attached D To be provided with Recommendation 

Comments: Documentation Attached 
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Mr. Ronald A. Brise, Chairman 	 ~ 

'-' 	 U1
florida Public Service Commission 	 ::..t: C1' 

(j) 

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: 	 Request to Cancel Shared Tenant Services Certificate No. 8476 Issued to Shentel Converged 
Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications in Order No. PSC·04·0SS3·PAA·TS 

Dear Mr. Brise: 

Shentel Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications ("Shentel" or "Company") respectfully 
requests that the Commission cancel the shared tenant services certificate for the provision telecommunications 
service issued in Order No. PSC-04-0553-PAA-TS. 

The Company no longer provides services in Florida. Accordingly, Shentel therefore intends to 
withdraw from the state and formally terminate any attendant regulatory obligations associated with the 
provision of these telecommunications services. At this time the company no longer has any customers so its 
withdrawal from the market will not have any impact on end user customers in Florida. 

Accordingly, Shentel respectfully requests that the Commission, and your office, take all necessary 
action at your earliest convenience to effectuate this request. Should you have any questions about this matter 
please contact the undersigned at your earliest convenience. Thank: you for your prompt attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

~	Ob{.~~ 
Ann Flowers 

Vice President - Legal 

On behalfof 

Shentel Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC 
Communications 



Toni Earnhart 

From: Sarah Krasley <Sarah.Krasley@emp.shentel.com> 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 2:52 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Paula Tennant 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 

Thank you so much! Paula said she mailed the RAF payment, so you should be receiving it shortly. 
Please let me know if you need anything else from us! 

J.lSHENTEL" 
A1..~l' ~ \:<?tHJ~t.d to yuu 

Sarah Krasley 1 Legal Assistant 
Office (540) 984-32731 Fax (540) 984-8192 I sarah.krasley@emp.shentel.com 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 2:50 PM 
To: Sarah Krasley 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 
Importance: High 

The letter was sent to the Chairman and not the Commission Clerk which is why a Cancellation docket wasn't opened. 

I will print a copy of the letter and this email history and send it with a memo to the Commission Clerk and request a 
Cancellation docket be opened with a 2012 effective date. 

Please submit the 2012 RAF payment and I will proceed with the cancellation of the certificate. 

Call or email if you have any questions. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office 0/Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Sarah Krasley [mailto:Sarah.Krasley@emp.shentel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 2:18 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 

Apparently we already sent a letter in October - do we need to resend, or do you have this letter you 
could use? 

Thank you! 
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Sarah Krasley I Legal Assistant 
Office (540) 984-3273 I Fax (540) 984-8192 I sarah.krasley@emp.shentel.com 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, December 20, 2012 1:55 PM 
To: Sarah KrasJey 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 

A very simple letter regarding certificate cancellation is fine. Make sure you add the Certificate No. or Company code on 
the letter and on the 2012 RAF final payment check. Make sure an Officer of the Company or Company President signs 
the actual letter or the Consultant/Counsel representing company signs on their behalf. 

If you are out of business say so or whatever the reason is behind the cancellation and whether you have any customers 
that will be affected. 

Send it to the Attention of Ann Cole, Commission Clerk at the below address listed for the FLPSC. 

One the letter is received, a cancellation docket is opened and when the final RAF payment is made, I can close the 
docket and effectively cancel the Certificate. 

Toni Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413-6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Sarah Krasley [mailto:Sarah.Krasley@emp.shentel.com] 
Sent: Thursday, December 20,2012 1:07 PM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 

Hi Ms. Earnhart: 

Is there any specific format for the written request, or will a letter suffice? 

Thank you, 

~SHENTEL* 
A~wij.y~ CQf\t'i~h:r;' I~ yt:>v 

Sarah Krasley I Legal Assistant 
Office (540) 984-3273 IFax (540) 984-8192 I sarah.krasley@emp.shentel.com 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Thursday, December 06, 2012 12:06 PM 
To: Paula Tennant 
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Cc: Sarah Krasley 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 

Go ahead and send in the written request for cancellation to Commission Clerk's office so a docket can be opened 
securing the cancellation request with an effective date in 2012. Payment of the 2012 RAF can follow it. I just can't 
finalize the docket until the 2012 RAF payment is received. The effective date will be the date the cancellation request is 
received and date stamped by the Commission Clerk. 

Ton; Joy Earnhart, Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Phone 850-413·6532 
Fax 850-413-6533 

From: Paula Tennant [mailto:Paula.Tennant@emp.shentel.com] 
Sent: ThursdaYI December 061 2012 10:55 AM 
To: Toni Earnhart 
Cc: Sarah Krasley 
Subject: FW: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 
Importance: High 

Toni-

I am in the tax group at Shentel (dba NTC). Sarah Krasley forwarded this email string to me to follow up on whether we 
can still get this resolved before yearend. 

I can email or fax a completed form (RAF if necessary. However, I won't be able to process a check request until next 
Thursday, December 13. We can, howev r, initiate payment by credit card immediately, if it is available with your 
agency. 1
Please tell me what your recommendation would be to cancel our certificate effective December 31,2012. You can 
respond by phone if that is your preference. 

Thank you. 
Paula 

~SHENTEL: 
A~w~yb- eOl'H1~-C'ftd tQ "INl 

Paula L. Tennant I Sr Tax Accountant 
Office (540) 984-5014 I paula.tennant@emp.shentel.com 

From: Sarah Krasley 
Sent: ThursdaYI December 06/ 20129:17 AM 
To: Paula Tennant 
Subject: FW: Shared-Tenant Certificate Cancellation 
Importance: High 

This is what FL told me - I think they are going to tell us we have to pay it, since we still have an 
active certificate. 
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Sarah Krasley I Legal Assistant 
Office (540) 984-32731 Fax (540) 984-8192 I sarah.krasley@emp.shentel.com 

From: Toni Earnhart [mailto:TEarnhar@PSC.STATE.FL.US] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 2:39 PM 
To: Sarah Krasley 
Cc: Nonnye Grant 
Subject: FW: Shared-Tenant Certificate cancellation 
Importance: High 

Ms. Krasley, 

The Clerk's office forwarded your emails to my attention because the company is no longer providing services in 
Florida. Unless Shentel Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC CommunicationsITS213 is no longer providing services in 
Florida you will continue to receive Florida Commission emails. 

Now is a perfect time to request voluntary cancellation of the STS certificate, pay the 2012 minimum Regulatory 
Assessment Fees (RAF) if your revenue meets the minimum calculated on the RAF form. Once you request cancellation 
in writing and pay the 2012 RAF due early, I can open a docket and process canceling the STS Certificate effective 
December 31, 2012 or sooner depending on the date of your request. 

I will email a 2012 RAF form to your attention in a separate email. 

Call me if you have any questions. 

If you don't want to cancel the STS certificate, I will direct the Clerk's office to send Commission emails to your email 
address only until the company decides to cancel its Florida certificate. 

Toni Joy Earnhart 
Regulatory Analyst 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Telecommunications 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
Office Phone: 850/413-6532 
Office Fax: 850/413-6533 
Email: TEARNHAR@PSC.STATE.FL.US 

From: Sarah Krasley [mailto:Sarah.Krasley@emp.shentel.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 11:17 AM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: RE: Shared-Tenant Certificate cancellation 

Good afternoon: 
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I sent this e-mail to the contact address on the PSC website earlier this morning, but also wanted to 
send it to this e-mail, since it is provided on the fax we received. If we can't get the order 
notifications to stop entirely, could you at least send them to my e-mail address instead? I 
appreciate any assistance you can providel 

Sarah Krasley 
Legal Assistant 
(540) 984-3273 (0) 
(540) 984-8192 (F) 

,~SHENTEL' 
AhYIlY$ -conneetea to )'OY 

From: Sarah Krasley 
Sent: Wednesday, November 14, 2012 10:02 AM 
To: 'contact@psc.state.f1.us' 
Subject: Shared-Tenant Certificate cancellation 

Good morning: 

We continue to receive faxes with FL PSC order information, though we are no longer providing 
telecommunications services in the state of Florida. We have not ftled our final tax return, but could 
we cancel our certificate to stop receiving these faxes in the meantime? Please let me know what 
would be required. 

Thank you, 

Sarah Krasley 
Legal Assistant 
(540) 984-3273 (0) 
(540) 984-8192 (F) 

.~SHENTEL 
Afw"y~ connected 10 you 
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COMPANY IDENTIFICATION 
Printed on 12/20/2012 at 15:18:03 by TJE 

Comp1ete Name: Shente1 Converged Services, Inc. d/b/a NTC Communications 

Mai1ing Name: NTC Communications 
Company Code: TS213 FE ID Number: 20-1934506 

COMPANY INFORMATION 

Address Line 1: 500 Shente1 Way 

Address Line 2: 


City: Edinburg State: VA Zip Code: 22824-3577 


Reg. Date: 06/15/2007 Inactive Date: 


Transfered To: 


Trans. From: TS205 NTC Communications, L.L.C. 

Certificate 1: 8476 Certificate 2: 


Corporate Type: Corporation 


Service 1: STS - Shared Tenant Service 

Service 2: 

Service 3: 

Service 4: 

C1ass (WAW): 

Phone Count: 

County 1: County 2: 

County 3: County 4: 

Bankruptcy: No 


